MEMORANDUM

December 8, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL)<S¢£/
RE: DOCKET NO. 001503-TP - COST RECOVERY AND ALLOCATION

ISSUES FOR NUMBER POOLING TRIALS IN FLORIDA.

Attached are Cost Recovery and Allocation Issues for Number
Pooling Trials in Florida, to be filed in the docket file for the
above-referenced docket. The file name for Agenda is
I:\PSC\LEG\WP\AGENDA12.WPD.
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Division of Policy Analysis & Interagency Liaison
(Fadiora)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STAFF WORKSHOP

Tuesday, December 12, 2000
Room 148 @ 1:30pm

COST RECOVERY AND ALLOCATION ISSUES
FOR NUMBER POOLING TRIALS IN FLORIDA (DOCKET NO. 001503-TP)*

Purpose: The Federal Communications Commission’s Delegation Order 99-249,
issued September 15, 1999, states “We further require that the Florida
Commission determine the method to recover the costs of pooling trials.
The Florida Commission must also determine how carrier-specific costs
directly related to pooling administration should be recovered.”

The objective of this workshop is to solicit input from the industry
regarding various cost recovery and allocation mechanisms for number
pooling trials in Florida

1. What cost recovery and allocation mechanisms does the industry propose?

2. Who should bear the costs of number pooling trials?

3. What period of time should be allowed for recovery of one-time costs for
number pooling?

4. How should the cost recovery and allocation issues be handled?
a) Proposed Agency Action (PAA)
b) Hearing process

¢) Workshops

5. Are there other actions that the Commission should take?

* Technical Questions: Bob Casey @ 850/413-6974, Fax: 850/413-6975
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks @ 850/413-6642, Fax: 850/413-6643
David Dowds @ 850/413-6542, Fax: 850/413-6543
Levent Ileri & 850/413-6562, Fax: 850/413-6563
Legal Questions: Diana Caldwell @ 850/413-6175, Fax: 850/413-6176
Patty Christensen @ 850/413-6220, Fax: 850/413-6221



